TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., January 10, 2023.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on December 13, 2022. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chief Susie Snyder said all is good in town. Chief Susie Snyder reported that Julie Worley has been terminated in the Police Department.

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to re-appoint Suzanne Belleau as Town Clerk. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to re-appoint Nina Snyder as Maintenance Supervisor. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

Maintenance Supervisor informed Mayor and Council that Tom will sandblast and paint fire hydrants, he will submit a quote for the job. Also, we will be flushing fire hydrants Friday and Saturday night. Mayor Carroll Snyder said all the street signs need to be cleaned.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS January 10, 2023

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to re-appoint Monita Reed to the Port of Krotz Springs Board for a 4-year term effective January 10, 2023. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

NAYS: None

ABSTAINED: Cindy Stelly

ABSENT: None

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to re-appoint Joyce Soileau to the Port of Krotz Springs board for a 4 year term effective January 10, 2023. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

NAYS: None

ABSTAINED: Cindy Stelly

ABSENT: None

Blake Quebedeaux requested to have a Mardi Gras Parade pass through the Town of Krotz Springs on February 4, 2023. Blake presented the parade route, rules and \$1 million dollar policy naming the town as the Certificate Holder.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez to approve Blake Quebedeaux's parade "La Riviere Mardi Gras Parade" February 4, 2023. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

Fire Chief Tim Guidry presented to the Mayor and Council 75th Challenge Coin commemorating the Fire Department's 75th Anniversary.

PAGE 3 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS January 10, 2023

On public comment Louis Polotzola inquired about pit bulls in town and that the town needs to put in place an ordinance concerning dangerous dogs. Chief Susie Snyder replied she is working on getting something done on vicious dogs.

On other business Councilman Keith Ardoin would like to get an opinion form the Board of Ethics concerning 2 lots that adjoins town property belonging to Carroll Snyder and Larry Martinez. The town would purchase at appraised value, no more no less.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin authorizing Councilman Keith Ardoin to proceed getting a ruling from the Ethic's Board on the purchase of the property at appraised value on 100 Main Street. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

NAYS: None

ABSTAINED: Larry Martinez

ABSENT: None

Mayor Carroll Snyder informed the Council that there is a natural gas leak at Rebecca Rouse property north of Krotz Springs which belongs to the Town of Melville and State Police is involved. The Town of Krotz Springs is not liable for the repairs.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:	Carroll Snyder, Mayor
Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk	
I, do hereby certify that the above and forego and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz	oing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor z Springs, held January 10, 2023.
Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk	